CITY OF SAN ANTONIO b N

CITY MANAGER'’S OFFICE
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Christopher J. Brady, Assistant City Manager
SUBJECT: State Legislative Program Update
DATE: April 28, 2005

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS

For the remainder of the 79" Legislative Session, staff will be providing updates on the City’s
approved State Legislative Program every two weeks. Each update will include the status of all
initiatives and endorsements included in the City’s program.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The City’s State Legislative Program was adopted by City Council on November 4, 2004, with
two addendums approved by Council action on January 6, 2005 and April 7, 2005. The current
program consists of 22 legislative priorities grouped into two categories: nine initiatives and 13
endorsements. The last update was presented on April 14, 2005.

COORDINATION

This item has been coordinated with all departments that have items included in the State
Legislative Program.

Chrlstopl{er J. Br%ly
Assistant City Manager




